

# RE: Draft Issues Note for Briefing Binder (please review and edit)

---

**From:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Wed, 28 Sep 2016 18:09:56 -0400

---

For any major items related to the Public Accounts, we would include a briefing note with background and context for recipients of the Briefing Binder. We would have only 3 this year: OPG and H1 accounting; the H1 IPO; Pension Asset Ceiling.  
Nadine

---

**From:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Sent:** September 28, 2016 6:06 PM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: Draft Issues Note for Briefing Binder (please review and edit)

---

What's the context?

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** September-28-16 6:05 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** Draft Issues Note for Briefing Binder (please review and edit)